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DATE: October 12,2005 

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: 

RE: Docket 050607-TP 

Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & 
Enforcement 

Please add the attached infomation to the docket file and update the information in the MCD. 
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October 11,2005 

VIA FACSIMILE: 850.4l3-6G63 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
2540 Shutnard Oak Boulevard 
TaUshMsee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Epicus C o m d c a d o n s  Group, hc. 
Docket NO. 050607-Tp 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Please accept this letter as notificaticm b a t  Epicus Communica~ons Group, Inc. is 
requesting amendment to its IXC md CLBC Applications to provide the following 
named person should be included as the contact person for tOnsurner complaint 
pUrpOSaS: 

Rosie Johnson 
407-9-42-1 223 (telephone) 
407-333-2065 (facsimile) 
mail; rjohnsofikbicmcom 

siacerely p o p ,  

Chicago 

Hung Kona 
lrvine 

Jeffonon City 

Kansw City 

Kuwait 

10s Anqeles 

N0W Yurk 
PhDeniX 

Riyadh 

Shanghai 

S t  Louis 

United Arab Emirates lnubai) 

Wsrhlngtun, OC 

And Bryei) Cave, 
A Multhtlonal Partn#nhiU, 

London 

756231.1 


